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DATE: January 12, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement ,

Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel ¢, gy K\g

AV

RE: Docket No. 050484-TT - Investigation and determination of appropriate(,’ﬁl'_et od for

refunding overcharges for 0+ calls made from pay telephones by Network
Communications International Corp. d/b/a Mundo Telecom d/b/a 1800Call4Less.

On October 10, 2005, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No.
PSC-05-0967-PAA-TI in Docket No. 050484-TI, made final and effective by Consummating
Order No. PSC-05-1115-CO-TI, issued on November 4, 2005, accepting Network
Communications International Corp.’s proposal to submit a refund for overcharges in three
installments totaling $35,000 to the Commission for deposit in the State of Florida General
Revenue Fund, and ordering that this docket be closed administratively upon receipt of the
refund and a final report. Network Communications International Corp. remitted the monies as
required, with the final installment remitted to the Commission on January 11, 2006. The final
check constitutes the final report in thig case, and no further action is required of the company.
Therefore, this docket should be ¢losed Administratively.
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cc: K. Scott (GCL)
R. Kennedy (CMP)



